

From: [Cynthia D. Nygord](#)
To: [Court Of Appeals Filings](#)
Cc: [Benjamin Gooding](#); [Bill Metzger](#); [Sarah Frierson](#); [Dara Carmichael](#); [Melissa H. White](#); [Rebecca Faulkenberry](#); [Sarah Timmons](#)
Subject: 2025-001945 - Estate of Herbert R Anderson Jr v. Anderson Family Properties - FILING
Date: Monday, December 1, 2025 3:48:28 PM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)
[2025-12-01 - Letter to Court - Transcript Rec'd.pdf](#)
[Motion for First Extension of Time to File Appellants Initial Brief and DOM.pdf](#)
[Proof of Service with service email - Motion for Ext.pdf](#)

***** EXTERNAL EMAIL:** This email originated from outside the organization. Please exercise caution before clicking any links or opening attachments. ***

Dear Clerk:

Attached for filing please find the following:

- Letter to Court – Transcript received
- Motion for Extension of Time to file Initial Brief and DOM
- Proof of Service

With kindest regards,
Cyndi Nygord



CYNDI NYGORD PARALEGAL

DIRECT 803.231.7845

[VCARD](#)

[ROBINSONGRAY.COM](#)

2151 Pickens Street

Suite 500

PO Box 11449 (29211)

Columbia, SC 29201



NOTICE: This e-mail is confidential and may contain information which is legally privileged or otherwise exempt from disclosure. If you received this message in error, please delete this message from your device.

[Supporting Green](#) print wisely.